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TO:  All DROP, SHARE, 457 and R-PRB Members 
 
FROM:  David M. Williams, Plan Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Investment & Custodial Fees 
 
DATE:  February 13, 2017 
 
The Board of Trustees reviewed the DROP, SHARE and R-PRB Accounts and how each were 
handled in terms of investment fees. The intent of the Board is to treat all members alike. As a 
result of the foregoing, effective April 1, 2017 the following assessments will be enacted. The 
Board is vested with the administrative authority to assess these fees, to offset the expenses paid 
by the Plan for the professional investment and custodial services provided.     
 
DROP: A member in the DROP (active or inactive) who receive the fixed rate of return; your 
account will be assessed the investment management fee & the custodial fee. A member in the 
DROP (active or inactive) who receive the variable rate of return, your account will be assessed 
the custodial fee as you currently receive the NET investment return. 
 
R-PRB, 457 and/or SHARE: A member who has a R-PRB, 457 and/or SHARE account(s) will 
be assessed the custodial fee as you currently receive the NET investment return. 
 
These fees are being assessed based on the cost to the System, as determined by the Board 
Auditor each fiscal year and will be applied accordingly. The chart below exhibits the current 
annual percentage that will be applied on a monthly basis. 
 

 
 

Fee Type Annual Fee Monthly Fee 
Investment Fee 0.48% 0.039912% 
Custodial Fee 0.04% 0.003333% 

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.  


